## January 15, 1957

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, January 15, 1957, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. C.S.T.) in regular session, with Mayor Thomas L. Lemon presiding.

> Members present: Chitwood, Simpson, Sikes, Miller, Van Meter, and Engelman.

Members absent: Cook.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the minutes of the former meeting be approved as presented; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Engelman moved, seconded by Councilman Van Meter that the report of the City Judge for the year of 1956 be placed on file and that the City Judge be commended for his report on the City Court; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes nominated Charles H. Dunn to the Park Board for the year 1957.

Councilman Engelman moved, seconded by Councilman Van Meter that the nominations be closed; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Engelman moved, seconded by Councilman Van Meter that Mr. Charles H. Dunn be re-appointed to the Park Board for the year of 1957; motion unanimously carried.

January 10, 1957

To the Mayor and Common Council of the City of Bloomington:

At the meeting of the Bloomington Traffic Commission January 8, 1957 the following recommendations were adopted:

1. It is recommended that two parking stalls and meters be eliminated on the north side of 5th Street immediately east of Washington. It is also recommended that traffic on Washington be channelized by painting a center line. It is further recommended that the curb space vacated be offered to the postal authorities for a drop box.

2. It is recommended that the street lighting committee of the Council investigate the lighting conditions on Jordan Avenue from 3rd to 7th. Better lighting is needed to protect the heavy pedestrian movement of college students and pedestrians attending night functions at University High School.

Respectfully submitted,

Bloomington Traffic Commission

LA:gt

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Sikes that the Recommendations of the Traffic Commission at their meeting of January 8, 1957 be approved; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Engelman that the request for taxi cab licenses for Thelma McNeely doing business as Yellow Cab and I. U. Cab be referred to the City Attorney and report to Council at the next meeting; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the action of the Board of Public Wooks and Safety with reference to the lowering of the hook on charge being reduced from \$300.00 to \$200.00 on the Westinghouse Line, be approved; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the claims be approved as presented; motion unanimously carried.

Moved by Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Engelman that the meeting be adjourned; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

kmn. Presiding Officer

## ATTEST:

45%

Many (e. Wunley glerk-Treasurer